
From: Barker, Sheila
To: White, Dee
Subject: RE: Insurance APPRVD-Axon Ins 8.1.24-8.1.25
Date: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 7:52:08 AM

I don’t think it’s worth our time to process and review. I’d say save to the file whatever they send,
and call it done.
 
 
 

Sheila Barker, ARM, MPA  |   County Risk Manager
(she,her)   
 

Snohomish County Finance   |   Risk Management
3000 Rockefeller Ave., M/S 610  | Everett, WA 98201-4046
Office: (425) 388-3726   | Mobile: (425) 508-9502  |  FAX: (425) 388-6585
Sheila.Barker@SnoCo.org
 
 
NOTICE: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records
and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
 
CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT: This message may contain information that is protected by
the attorney-client and/or work product privilege. If this message was sent to you in error,
any use, disclosure or distribution of its contents is prohibited. If you receive this message
in error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed above and
delete this message without printing, copying, or forwarding it. Thank you.

 

From: White, Dee <D.White@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 7:19 AM
To: Barker, Sheila <Sheila.Barker@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: RE: Insurance APPRVD-Axon Ins 8.1.24-8.1.25
 
You’re right.  Do you still want to approve it each year?
 
Have a great day.
 
Dee White | Senior It Contract Specialist
Snohomish County Information Technology Department
3000 Rockefeller Avenue, M/S 709 Everett, WA  98201
(425) 388-3309 D.White@snoco.org
 
Notice: All emails and attachments sent to and from Snohomish County are public records
and may be subject to disclosure pursuant to the Public Records Act (RCW 42.56).
 
Confidentiality Statement:  This message may contain information that is protected by the attorney-client and/or
work product privilege.  If this message was sent to you in error, any use, disclosure or distribution of its content is
prohibited.   If you receive this message in error, please contact me at the telephone number or e-mail address listed
above and delete this message. Without printing, copying, or forwarding it.  Thank you.
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From: Barker, Sheila <Sheila.Barker@co.snohomish.wa.us> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 7, 2024 7:10 AM
To: White, Dee <D.White@co.snohomish.wa.us>
Subject: Insurance APPRVD-Axon Ins 8.1.24-8.1.25
 
I found the insurance section. It doesn’t have an AI requirement or any minimum limits. If you find a
section of the contract with more requirements, let me know.
 
Based on what I see in the contract, the insurance is approved
 
s
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